

Md Imran Hussain



Summary

Solution-driven web developer adept at contributing to highly collaborative work environment and finding solutions. Proven experience developing consumer-focused websites using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, PHP, WordPress, CodeIgniter, Laravel and JavaScript. Good knowledge of the best practices for web design, user experience, and speed.

Experience

Sub-Editor	03/2020 to 08/2021
Bangladesher Khabor, Dhaka	
Medical Social Worker	06/2018 to 11/2018
Ispahani Islamia Eye Institute and Hospital, Dhaka	
Hospital Social Worker	08/2016 to 11/2016
Central Drug Addiction Treatment Centre, Dhaka	

Professional Training

Web Application Development with PHP and Frameworks (WDPF)

Diploma	: 2022
Institute	: IsDB-BISEW, IT Scholarship Project
Course Duration	: 1020 Hours

English Access Microscholarship Program

Diploma	: 2010
Institute	: U.S Embassy Dhaka & LPC, Dhaka
Course Duration	: 2 years

Education

Master of Social Science, Social Work	CGPA: 3.47 2020
University of Dhaka	
Bachelor of Social Science, Social Work	CGPA: 3.28 2017
University of Dhaka	

Publications

Tears To God, Born To Gain & The Bride Of The Cloud, 2020
Love Falls With Tears & Walking On The Moon , 2021
Independently published on amazon kindle

References

Md. Moshaidul Islam	Abu Saleh Abdullah Al-Mamun
Consultant	Instructor
Show & Tell Consulting Ltd.	Genuity Training
moshaidul@gmail.com	mamun.web@gmail.com
+8801711071219	+8801638308157

Contact

🏠 Ka-30/1/A, Gulshan, Dhaka, 1212
☎ +88 01735504660
✉ imranislamp@mail.com
🌐 www.imranislam.com
🔗 www.github.com/lurepot
📖 www.amazon.com/author/lurepot
© www.hellopoetry.com/lurepot
🔍 imran islam author, lurepot

Projects

- Tiger Quiz (Laravel)
- Tiger HRM (CI)
- Bootstrap
- PhoneBook (Laravel)

Technical Skills

- HTML5 & CSS3
- Bootstrap 5
- PHP, MySQL
- Laravel, CodeIgniter
- JavaScript, JQuery
- WordPress
- ReactJS (beginning)
- MS Office, Windows
- Spreadsheet

Professional Skills

- Effective communication
- Team player
- Strong problem solver
- Good time management
- Counselling
- Motivation

Interests

- Writing
- Photography
- Travelling

Language

- Bangla (Native)
- English (Professional)

Date: 29/10/2022

Md Imran Hussain